From: Claire Chang [claire@solarstoreofgreenfield.com]
Sent: Saturday, October 31, 2015 10:59 AM

To: Regreform, DOER (ENE)

Subject: regulation changes

raise the RPS to 2.5%

increase the managed growth capacity for SREC 2
add energy storage regulations for residential and commercial installations.
add grants for energy storage for commercial and muni locations
change the single meter, single parcel of land ruling. allow condo, multi housing, farms, multiple
buildings anything under 10kW. single phase and 25kW 3 phase to do multiple meters on one parcel
of land. '
keep the net metering at full retail rate till new value of solar study informs new compensation
schedule. v ‘
set new goal of 20% solar PV by 2025.
no min bill or solar assessment for residential accounts.
~ increase energy efficiency standards for new building and renovating.
increase requirements for landlords to complete energy efficiency in rental units.

thanks, claire

Claire Chang

Solar Store of Greenfield

2 Fiske Ave

Greenfield, MA 01301
413-772-3122
claire(@solarstoreofereenfield.com




